Metairie Ridge Presbyterian Church
215 Phosphor Avenue


Beginning in 1913 as a non-denominational Protestant Sunday school that met in a private home, the congregation was formally organized by the New Orleans Presbytery in 1920. Its first church was completed four years later.
By the mid-1950s, the church had outgrown its sanctuary, and the present building, situated on the same site as its predecessor, dates to 1957. Its Greek-style facade is a dominant landmark of Old Metairie.
Since the church retained no records of their origin, the stained glass windows are something of a mystery,. The large Lamb of God window, along with the non-figurative windows that flank it, was probably moved from the earlier church. Familiar biblical symbols provide the focus for the other windows, which date to the construction of the new church. The frosted glass surrounding these symbols creates a warm and welcoming ambiance for those who worship here.
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